

Susannah Mobber
Environment and Sustainability Manager – WestConnex M4-M5 Link
Transport for NSW
20-44 Ennis Road
Milsons Point NSW 2061

28/04/2026

WestConnex M4-M5 Link (SSI-7485)

Request for cessation of ambient air quality monitoring – Condition E26

Dear Ms Mobber,

I refer to Transport for NSW's letter requesting the Planning Secretary's approval to cease ambient air quality monitoring at the following location under condition E26 of SSI-7485:

- Manning Street
- Bridgewater Park
- Quirk Street
- Chapman Road

I note that the Proponent has consulted with Air Quality Community Consultative Committee (AQCCC) and NSW EPA who support the cessation of ambient air quality monitoring stations at the above locations following 2 years since the Project has become operational.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the request to cease the ambient air quality monitoring stations at the above-mentioned locations under Condition E26 of SSI-7485.

Please note ventilation outlet emissions are still required to adhere to Condition E2A.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katherine Klouda at Katherine.klouda@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Sarah Kamarudin

Acting Team Leader - Metro Roads
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary